1075 Chappell Crossing
UCB Medifications per BCEO

Last Modified: 11-2-2005
Item:

Traffic Signal
Detector Loop
Loop lead-in cable
Electrical Conduit & trench
Amp for Cabinet
Confroller Programming
5-head LED signal w/ brackets
Removal of 3-head signal
- Load switch & labor
Sub-total: $4450

Signing & Striping
Centerline (double-yellow)
8" White Channelizing Line
Stop bar
Pavement Grinding
Lane Arrow
Word on Pavement
Sign support
Sign, flat sheet

Sub-total: $1307

TOTAL:

Cost

$1,250.00
$200.00
$250.00
$400.00
$250.00
$1,400.00
$200.00
$500.00

$130.00
$300.00
$78.00
$128.00
$300.00
$200.00
$81.00
$90.00

$5,757.00
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John Chappell

From: Bill Marquet [bill@lacknersign.com}]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 11:42 AM
To: chappell_1@fuse.net

Subject: Re: Chappell Crossing

John,

Concrete block wall with faux stone on front & side surfaces, rear side finished.
Complete job, including foundation, block & stone, & letters (no electric)
$23,500.00 for all four signs. PLUS permits & taxes,

Bil

-—-- Original Message —-—

To: bill@lacknersign.com

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1.34 PM
Subject: RE: Chappell Crossing

Bill,
Yep, something like that, are you thinking w/ it covered in a faux stone with letters mounted to that?
Cost?

John

From: Bill Marquet [mailto:bill@lacknersign.com]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 10:52 AM
To: chappell_1@fuse.net

Subject: Fw: Chappell Crossing

Take a ook at this, If's a start,

Bill

11/8/05



